

580 SE 13th Street Apt. 304,
Dania Beach, FL 33004
Telephone: 786.258.6596
juancarlos@miosdesign.com
www.miosdesgn.com

Profile

A entrepreneur, highly motivated individual with seven years of experience in graphic and web design, searching for a creative and challenging position to expand my career. This lasts months I have been working as a freelancer for Qualified Creatives, Zimmerman Advertising, PLP Adv. and I have developed a campaign for Papa Johns, QVC, Atlantis Resort, OEM Parts, Broward Center and more.

Skills

HTML5, XHTML, CSS3, JavaScript, Action Script, XML, PHP, WordPress, PhotoshopCS5, IllustratorCS5, FlashCS5, DreamweaverCS5.5, FireworksCS5, Adobe Acrobat, In DesignCS5, QuarkXpress, Graphic design, Layout Design and Photo Retouch.

Experience

Graphic & Web Designer

Miosdesign – (Personal Branding) – Dania Beach, FL MAR 2003 – Present
<http://www.miosdesign.com>

- Design custom websites and developing brandings.
- Build projects with animation and dynamic content.
- Create concepts and ideas for in-house projects.
- Freelance Projects:
 - <http://www.institutestemcell.com>
(HTML, CSS3, JavaScript)
 - <http://www.spa57.com>
(Dynamic Flash With Action Script, Streaming FLV, XML, PHP, CSS)
 - <http://www.perumountainriders.com>
(Dynamic Flash With Action Script, FLV Streaming, XML Files and PHP)
 - <http://www.jungle-b.com/>
(Dynamic Full Screen Flash With Action Script, XML and CSS)
 - <http://hdesthetique.com/>
(HTML, CSS3, JavaScript)
 - <http://www.ispdesign.com/phpbb/isp/main.html>
(Flash With Action Script, XML and CSS)
 - <http://www.tractionventures.com>
(Dynamic Full Screen Flash With Action Script, Swift 3D, FLV Streaming Video and PHP)

- <http://www.lvrsouthflorida.com>
(Flash With Action Script, Streaming FLV, XML, PHP, CSS and HTML)
- <http://www.akatoo.com>
(XHTML, CSS and FLV video Streaming)

Web Master

Shake-A-Leg Miami - Coconut Grove, FL MAR 2008 – DEC 2011
www.shakealegmiami.org

- Create dynamic esteeming Flash Video and Photo Gallery in Flash and XML
- Maintaining the site up to date.
- Create and design web sites for events.
- Design corporate templates in HTML and CSS for email-blasts and maintain the web optimization for the search engines.
- Maintain and upload events to **Kintera CMS**.
- Create banners, design logos and promotions.

Graphic & Web Designer / IT Manager

Shores of Denmark - Banyan Village 2165NW 115 Avenue Miami, FL DIC 2009 – MAR 2011
www.shoresofdenmark.com

- Design a new web site template, design the news letters and manage the data base
- Design and Create Flash Banners and Presentation
- Design and Create the print catalog for 2010 - 2011 collection and other graphic pieces
- Mangle all IT Department, computers, servers, phones and systems

Project Developer

FEMBi Mortgage Bankers - 9130 S. Dadeland Blvd. - Miami, FL JUN 2009 – SEP 2009
<http://s73556.gridserver.com/test/>

- Development and design from scratch a Web site in CSS, XHTML, JavaScript and PHP
- Design Banners and Logo Motions for TV and Web
- Design forms for e-mailing
- Design Magazine Ads

Project Manager and IT Manager

House King Magazine - West Palm Beach, FL JAN 2005 – FEB 2008

- Responsible for building up a programmers and designers team for the portal's development.
- Create and design the portal's template in Photoshop.
- Converting templates to CSS, JavaScript, HTML, and PHP for **Drupal CMS** (Content Manager System).
- Control and review traffic and clicks true reports on the page with **Google analytic**.
- Manage and control the client's banners with **Open Ads Application**.
- Supervise all the equipment for the IT Department (Servers, Applications, Systems and Computers).
- Supervise and coordinate the schedule for all team members.
- Create Flash version of magazine on line is a full dynamic site with Action Script, XML and JavaScript.
- Design and Layout for House King Magazine in Photoshop, In Design and Illustrator.

- Create a Final PDF for printer.

Project Developer

MetWest - Coral Gables, FL JUL 2005 – JAN 2006

www.miosdesign.com/metwest/part_1.htm

- Full Flash animation presentation for the Institutional DVD.

Graphic and Web Designer

Silvaheeren Studios - Brickell Miami, FL JUL 2005 – OCT 2005

www.silvaheeren.com

- Design and Layout for **VIP Miami guide Magazine, City Smart** and **Hispanic Target**.

Education

- San Ignacio de Loyola University - Design and Communications
- EOS Institute - Master in Graphic Design and Web Design in Apple
- New Horizons Institute - updates in HTML, CSS and Adobe Application's